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McGILL UNIVERStTY 

MONTREAL 

< 

November 15 1957* 

Dear Professor Ferrater Mora, 

Professor Klibansky>who i» at present engasad in fulfilling 
lecturlng engageaents outaido McGill,asked me to acknowledge latters 
concerning the Survey which «ight arrive bafore hls retunw 

He will be rery pleaaed I knaw, that you will undertake te 
«rite the section en Ortega for the Surrey ©f Philesophy in Mid-Century. 

Froa the indlcations that Professor Klibansky gaye me, I 
am able to aay definitely that your understanding is correct; while 
the section should be centred on the later work of Ortega, a general 
appraisal is v/elcoae. Furtheraore,the section need not be confinad 
to publieations which appeared before the end of 1955* but may well 
inelude those later publieations which you consider to be ef particular 
interest* 1 know toe that Professor Klibansky vculd wish you to 
refer to your oim beok - both in the original and in the Ehglish Tersions* 

Professor Klibansky was considering the possiblity of adding 
a pie ture of ortega* Mould it be possible for you to obtain a good 
photegraph that would be suitable for reproduction? 

lours sincerely, 

Jassc. PQcCtttr. 
Jane Mather ( Secretary)» 
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